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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  The Honorable Gilda Cobb-Hunter 
  The Honorable William “Bill” Clyburn 
  The Honorable Lonnie Hosey 
  The Honorable Garry Smith 
  The Honorable Shannon Erickson 
  The Honorable Nathan Ballentine 
  The Honorable Dennis Moss 
  The Honorable Joseph S. Daning  
  The Honorable Mark Willis 
 

FROM:  The Honorable Kirkman Finlay 
 

DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Meetings    

 
The following meetings have been scheduled for the CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee regarding updates on Phase One 
of the CARES Act Authorization, Act 142, and the upcoming Phase Two of CARES Act Authorization. The meetings 
will take place via Microsoft Teams unless otherwise notified. Agendas to follow. 
 
The meetings will be streamed and documents will be posted at:  www.scstatehouse.gov for all interested parties.    
 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 2:00 PM 
 

• S. 426 - CARES Act Authorization Phase II 
 

 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 

 

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/

